Freedom of Information Act 2000 
Your request for information has now been considered. 
You asked for:
1.    Which software applications do you use for children's social care, list all suppliers and software products 

2.    What are the contract end dates for the systems you have named in answer to question 1 (if applicable)?

3.    Are you planning on replacing any of the systems you have named in answer to question 1 (if applicable)?

This information is available on our contracts log 
https://data.leicester.gov.uk/explore/dataset/contracts-march-2018/ 
4.    Who is the lead officer and the IT lead for the children's social care, please provide email addresses?
Junior staff names are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data. The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles.
5.    Which software applications do you use for other aspects of children's services and education (i.e. non-social care), list all suppliers and software products

6.    What are the contract end dates for the systems you have named in answer to question 5 (if applicable)?

7.    Are you planning on replacing any of the systems you have named in answer to question 5 (if applicable)?

This information is available on our contracts log 
https://data.leicester.gov.uk/explore/dataset/contracts-march-2018/ 
8.    Who is the lead officer and the IT lead for the children/education services (non-social care), please provide email addresses?

Junior staff names are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data. The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles.

9.    How do you manage home to school transport?  Do you use a specific software application or is a combination of other means? Please provide details of software all used.

We use the standard Microsoft office suite and a bespoke application developed exclusively for Passenger and Fleet Services. 

10.    What are the contract end dates for the systems you have named in answer to question 9 (if applicable)?

All bespoke applications are wholly owned by the council hence there are no contracts/licences to expire. 

11.    Are you planning on replacing any of the systems you have named in answer to question 9 (if applicable)?

No. 

12.    What is your annual travel budget for home to school transport?

Total budget for 2017/18 for SEN and children’s social care transport was £5.7m. This is for SEN transport as a whole i.e. the budget covers both in-house and taxi transport.

13.    How many children are currently in receipt of home to school transport?

At the end of the school year (13th July 2018) there were approximately 560 bus passengers and 570 taxi passengers. However, not all those passengers travel uniquely on a single service. 

14.    How many individual taxi companies are utilised in your home to school transport provision?

At the end of the school year (13th July 2018), it hovered at around the 13-15 range depending on demand and who wins tenders. 

15.    Who is the lead officer and the IT lead for the home to school transport, please provide email addresses?          

Junior staff names are exempt from release under Section 40(2) of The Act as they are personal data. The Council judges that this personal data is being processed for the purposes of employment and that disclosure to the wider world under the Act would constitute a breach of Data Protection principles.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request please write to: 

Information Governance & Risk Team

Leicester City Council

Legal Services

4th Floor, City Hall, 
115 Charles Street

Leicester LE1 1FZ
e-mail: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk 

